Kaycee Hathaway

From: MAILER-DAEMON@av-mx.com

To: krd.keli@fairpoint.net

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 2:15 PM

Subject: Delivered: Kittitas County Notice to Agencies BL-14-00006 Trinity Farms

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

krd.keli@fairpoint.net

Subject: Kittitas County Notice to Agencies BL-14-00006 Trinity Farms



Kaycee Hathaway

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Holly Duncan; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert; Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 2:15 PM

Subject: Delivered: Kittitas County Notice to Agencies BL-14-00006 Trinity Farms

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Holly Duncan (holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Erin Moore (erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Joe Gilbert (joe.gilbert@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:joe.gilbert@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Christina Wollman (christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Brenda Larsen (brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Jan Ollivier (jan.ollivier@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:jan.ollivier@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: Kittitas County Notice to Agencies BL-14-00006 Trinity Farms



